

# PEASEDOWN ST JOHN PARISH COUNCIL

The Beacon Hall, French Close, Peasedown St John, Bath BA2 8SN Tel: 01761 433686 E-mail: clerk@peasedownstjohnparishcouncil.gov.uk www.peasedownstjohnparishcouncil.gov.uk

15th January 2025

#### To Councillors:

Jo Davis; Simon Kidd; Andrew Larcombe (Chair); John Ogilvie-Davidson; Kathy Thomas; Daniel Walker

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the **Finance & Governance Committee** of Peasedown St John Parish Council to be held at Beacon Hall on **Tuesday 21**<sup>st</sup> **January 2025 at 7.00pm** for the purpose of transacting the business detailed below.

#### **CC Councillors:**

Conor Ogilvie-Davidson; Jonathan Rich as ex-officio members of the Committee – Please advise, by return, if you will be attending this meeting.

Joy Luxford Responsible Finance Officer (RFO)

### **AGENDA**

#### Meeting of the Finance & Governance Committee

7.00pm

<u>Public Session</u> - 10 minutes at which members of the public can attend to express their view on matters relevant to this agenda or the parish in general. Please be aware that if matters are raised not related to this agenda, they cannot be further discussed by the Council at this meeting but may be considered at a later meeting. Once the meeting has been opened, then only members of the Council may speak, unless officially adjourned for specific reason.

Members of the public are welcome to stay and observe the rest of the meeting (apart from those items which state they will be discussed in closed session). Please be aware that this Parish Council meeting may be recorded, in accordance with the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014. We kindly ask that anybody intending to record the meeting please inform the Chair or Clerk beforehand in order that any necessary arrangements can be made.

#### F&G046 – 21/01/2025 Attendance Roll Call and Declarations of Interest

To action the attendance register and to receive any declarations of Members' Interests in any item on the agenda, which have not already been disclosed to the Monitoring Officer.

Members are reminded of their obligation to declare any interests they may have in any issues arising at the meeting which might conflict with the business of the council and how these interests impact on their involvement with discussions and voting.

### F&G047 - 21/01/2025 Apologies for Absence

To receive and approve, if necessary, any apologies for absence.

#### F&G048 - 21/01/2025 Minutes & Actions

- i. To consider and approve the minutes of the Finance & Governance Committee meeting held on 15<sup>th</sup> October 2024 and the Finance & Governance Advisory meeting held on 17<sup>th</sup> December 2024.
- ii. To review updated copy of the Actions Register on Planner.

## F&G049 - 21/01/2025 Items for Urgent Report

Items which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be reported on as a matter of urgency.

## F&G050 - 21/01/2025 Utility Contracts

To receive an update on the solar panel installation and next steps to allow for export of energy to the grid to offset utility charges and potential to provide an income stream.

### F&G051 - 21/01/2025 Website Arrangements

To receive and discuss a quote for a website refresh and to determine next steps. To determine whether to stay with the current website provider as it is due for renewal at end of January.

### F&G052 - 21/01/2025 Banking Arrangements

To receive an update on banking arrangements, including signatories and bank mandates, banking charges and fees and make any associated decisions.

#### F&G053 - 21/01/2025 Financial Regulations

In line with the financial regulations, to resolve that the RFO should act as deputy clerk in the case where the clerk is absent.

#### F&G054 - 21/01/2025 Internal & External Audits

To note the Internal Audit report from November 2024 and to review the quote for Internal Audit for the next three financial years ending 2027/28.

#### F&G055 - 21/01/2025 Review of Current Finances 2024/25

To consider the report on financial spend against budget for the 2024/25 financial year covering both operational and capital projects budgets [in full and committee allocation formats]. To **resolve** to pay for Tree Surveys out of Infrequent Operational Expenditure as recommended by the Amenities and Facilities Committee. Reports to include:

Review of 'Contracted Amenities Works' and Staff Salaries budgets and make associated decisions regarding any reallocation of these funds during periods of staff absence.

Review of 'Infrequent Operational Expenditure.'

Review of Persimmon land transfer income and expenditure.

Review of the Balance Sheet for bank account balances, credit card and petty cash.

Review of the Reserves, Ear Marked Reserves and Committed Expenditure.

Update on VAT claims.

Update on the recent quarterly bank reconciliations.

#### F&G056 - 21/01/2025 Review of Debtors and Creditors

To review the financial debtors and creditors report and make any associated decisions (report to be tabled at the meeting).

### F&G057 - 21/01/2025 Community Infrastructure Levy and External Funding

To receive an update on WECA Grant funding and resolve to accept the additional grant money negotiated by the RFO, bringing the total grant to £39,569.33 – a 7.3% increase on the original amount to cover additional costs not in the original proposal. To **resolve** to delegate the RFO to sign the grant award letter on behalf of the Council. To **resolve** to move the additional costs for legal and surveyor fees from Infrequent Operational Expenditure to Capital Projects – Solar Panels. To receive an update on the Community Infrastructure Levy and any other external income and expenditure (if any).

## F&G058 – 21/01/2025 Budget Planning 2025/26

To review budget planning for the 2025/26 financial year, in light of the budget review advisory panel meeting on 17th December 2024 and make plans for the budget discussion and decision making at Full Council on 28<sup>th</sup> January 2025.

### F&G059 – 21/01/2025 F&G Committee Related Policies & Procedures

To review progress on the polices review schedule.

#### **F&G060 – 21/01/2025 Laptop and Ipad Purchases**

To review progress on the laptop and ipad purchases for Cllrs.

## F&G061 - 21/01/2025 Date and Time of Next Meeting & Future Agenda Items

The next meeting of the next Finance & Governance Committee is scheduled to be held on Tuesday 29<sup>th</sup> April 2025 at 7.00pm at Beacon Hall.